
 

MEMORANDUM 

CC-25-227 

 
Request for Executive Session Pursuant to AS 44.62.310 (A-C)(1,4) Matters, the immediate knowledge of 

which would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity and which by Law, 

Municipal Charter or Ordinance are Required to be Confidential, Potential litigation and Attorney Client 

Privilege.  (Lease Matters re: Lot 88-2, Homer Spit No. 2 Subdivision Amended) 

 

Item Type: Action Memorandum 

Prepared For: Mayor Lord and City Council 

Date: September 22, 2025 

From: Renee Krause, MMC, ADAC, City Clerk 

 

Pursuant to Council’s Operating Manual – “Any Councilmember, the Mayor or City Manager may place 

consideration of an executive session on the agenda...” 
 

City Manager Jacobsen requested an Executive Session regarding Lease Matters re: Lot 88-2, Homer 

Spit No. 2 Subdivision Amended for the Special Meeting of September 22, 2025. This has been publicly 

and internally noticed since that time. 
 

Recommendation 

Approve the request for Executive Session. 


